

Amanda Robertson, RN
24347 N 1685 East Rd
Bismarck, IL 61814
217-799-7444
a_rudicil@yahoo.com

8/25/2021

To whom it concerns,

My background includes a variety of clinical experience. I started at Carle Foundation Hospital as a Health Care Technician. I floated to every floor that Carle owned for example ER, OB, L&D, ICU, orthopedics, med/surg, cardiology, oncology, NICU, and pediatrics. I then decided to go to school and got my LPN where I went to Carle Clinic in Urology. I moved more towards Danville and went to the prison to work while I went to school again. I worked at Christie clinic family medicine for a year and then moved to OSF ICU. I absolutely love learning new things so much I decided to become a Director of Nursing at Arcadia Care. I am currently a Director of Nursing at Colonial Manor in Danville, IL that has a star rating of 5. I am currently certified BLS, ACLS, PALS, NIHSS, and Infection Prevention certified.

I think with my background in just about every department. I am at the point in my life I want to make people feel better about themselves. My goal in life is to take the experience and learn to be the best in the field. I could be a great asset to your team and cannot wait to hear from you.

Sincerely

Amanda Robertson

Amanda Robertson, RN

Amanda Robertson, RN

24347 N 1685 East Rd
Bismarck, IL 61814
a_rudicil@yahoo.com
217-799-7444

Education

High school diploma Unity High School - 08/2000-05/2004
Tolono, Il

- Graduated with diploma

RN Danville Area Community College - 08/2004-12/2017
Danville, Il

I started school after high school. I took breaks due to family building. I finally finished with an ADN. My goal is to continue my education.

RN-BSN Eastern Illinois University - 8/2019-present
Charleston, IL

My expected graduation date is 08/2021.

Experience

2/1/2021-present

Director of Nursing
Colonial Manor
Danville, Illinois

Monitor staff and resident care, monitor infection control during covid, scheduling, following policy and procedures, assisting with resident care, educating staff, auditing staff work, and mostly of all being a positive leader for a facility to help in moral in employees.

11/2019-2/1/2021

Director of Nursing
Arcadia Care
Danville, IL

Monitor staff and resident care, monitor infection control during covid, scheduling, following policy

and procedures, assisting with resident care, educating staff, auditing staff work, and mostly of all being a positive leader for a facility to help in moral in employees.

05/20/2019-12/2019

RN
OSF ICU
Danville, IL

Monitor critical patients, starting IVs on other floors, running codes, helping ER out with multiple traumas.

08/2018-12/2019

RN
Christie Clinic
Danville, IL

I am an RN at Family Medicine. I work closely with provider teaching about medications to patients, diets, and lifestyle changes. I have worked with a variety of patients from newborns to 100 years old patient.

2/2012-08/2018

LPN/RN
Wexford Health Sources
Danville correctional center

I started as an LPN taking care of inmates with triage, emergencies, and passing out medications while I went back to school for my RN. I also drew labs and monitored patients in the infirmary.

07/2004-02/2012

Healthcare Technician/ LPN
Carle
Urbana, IL

I worked on all floors as a float in the hospital as a HCT. I learned a lot in every department. I found a home in Oncology. Then when I got my LPN I took a job in the clinic in Urology assisting the doctors with procedure such as prostate biopsies, cytoscopies, catheters, and exams.

References

Faith Maguire RN 217-918-5901

Current ADON to the facility I am employees. I have known Faith for 7 years. we met in nursing school. We then worked together at Christie Clinic, Arcadia, and Then Colonial Manor.

Tara Hafner 217-442-8611
My direct supervisor at Christie Clinic.

Sharhea Wynn RN 217-504-2791
Sharhea trained me in the ICU and the care to Arcadia Care to work as a Care plan Coordinator. I have known Sharhea for 2-3 years.